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Subject RE: FREIGHT QUOTE

From Younts, Angie <ayounts@glenraven.com>

To carolyn <carolyn@veratex.nyc>, Red Team
<RedTeam@glenraven.com>

Cc Claude Simon <claude@vrtxinc.com>

Date 2024-12-10 09:32

Quote# 1576014

Glen Raven $267.84 4 transit days
Xpo $344.44 4 transit days
Estes $461.75 4 transit days

Angie Younts

Logistics Analyst | Glen Raven Logistics

Office: 336.250-1648 | Fax 336.584.7216

Voted an ISO Top 50 Logistics Service Provider in 2023

————— Original Message-----

From: carolyn <carolyn@veratex.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 9:16 AM
To: Red Team <redteam@glenraven.com>

Cc: Claude Simon <claude@vrtxinc.com>
Subject: FREIGHT QUOTE

Good morning,
I am looking for a quote for the following:
1 PALLET 2 CASES GROSS LBS 110 SIZE 39X61X18

PICK UP FROM

Cherryville Public Warehouse
600 West Academy
Cherryville, NC 28021

DOCK HRS 7:30-3:00
Scott 704-435-5465

DELIVER TO

LilyPad Designs

19132 E. Mauna Loa Ave
Glendora, CA 91740

THIS IS A RESIDENTIAL DELIVERY

Thank you,
Carolyn
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https://webmail2.vrtxinc.com/?_task=mail& safe=0& uid=10509& ...
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